Solution-driven Full Stack Developer adept at contributing to highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions and determining customer satisfaction. Proven experience developing consumer-focused websites using JavaScript, HTML, CSS and PHP. Built products for desktop and mobile app users, meeting highest standards for web design, user experience, best practices and speed. Designed and developed single page applications across multiple APIs, third-party integrations and databases. High learning skills. Bring the "CAN DO!" Attitude to the team.

Work History

2021-12 -

Current

Current

Full Stack Web Developer

- TheGuy
- Managed and developed end-to-end web applications from initial steps through final delivery.
- Adjusted design parameters to boost performance and incorporate new features.
- Worked on various projects of large companies while meeting deadlines and business requirements.
- Worked as a team player.

2021-09 - Full Stack Web Developer

Fr

Freelancer

- Maintained complex technology infrastructure and collaborated with product team to implement new features and strategically plan for future products.
- Designed and developed efficient and maintainable software according to business objectives and needs of various clients.
- Managed development milestones from initial steps through final delivery.
- Used complex APIs integrations.

2018-01 - **PPC Manager**

2021-03

Kloss

- Identified appropriate KPIs and reported key metrics from digital campaigns.
- and submitted weekly reports outlining progress against KPI objectives.
- Managed team of 4 employees, overseeing hiring, training, and professional growth of employees.

Ben Itzhak

Full Stack Developer

Contact

Address Kiryat Atta, Israel

Phone 052 639 6662

E-mail benitzhak72@gmail.com

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/b en-itzhak-b06626218/

Github https://github.com/benitzhak

Skills

JavaScript programming

Excellent

React Proficiency

Excellent

CSS3 proficiency

Excellent

HTML5

Excellent

Vue.js + Vuex

Excellent

Node.js

Very Good

MongoDB & Atlas

Education

2021-08

Very Good

Angular

Good

Web Development Bootcamp 2021-05 -

Coding Academy

- An intense bootcamp, qualifying full-stack developers over the course of 640 hours in three months.
- Higherr Vue-js based Fiverr Allows freelancers to offer and purchase digital services by fair price competition.
- Appsus Emails and Google Keep-like apps Clones of Google Keep and Gmail, supporting integration between emails and notes.
- Bit Wallet Angular 12 simulate bitcoin wallet Bitcoin wallet that gives an option to transfer bitcoins from personal wallet to selected contacts, ability to see personal balance and bitcoin real time statistics.

PPC Optimize 2018-02 -

2018-06

Seperia Collage

• PPC Optimize course including paid advertising in digital platforms like Facebook Ads, Google Ads {search and display}. Data Analysis in platforms like Google Analytics, Hotjar, SimilarWeb etc.